
  
  
 

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

February 4, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
Shelton Civic Center 

 
 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Council Reports  

C.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
The City Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any topic at this time. Please sign in on the public comment 
sheet and keep an instruction card.  If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please list the agenda item number 
on the list. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter into a dialogue during public comment. If the Council feels an issue 
requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an appropriate time.  

D.  Consent Agenda: (Tab 1) (Action) 
1. Vouchers numbered 101286 through 101358 in the amount of $561,164.64 
2. Vouchers numbered 101360 through 101429 in the amount of $815,092.55 
3. Minutes for: 

Business Meeting of November 5, 2019 
Special Meeting – Committee of the Whole of November 5, 2019 

 
E.  Presentations 
      1. Officer and Reserve Officer of the Year – Presented by Police Chief Darrin Moody 
 
F.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. Public Hearing – Ordinance No. 1948-0120 Parks, Recreation, Open Spaces and Trails (PROST) Plan  
          Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler (Tab 2) 
 
G.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. Resolution No. 1155-0120 Fee Schedule Update – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten (Tab 3) 

H.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
 
I.    Administration Reports 

• City Manager Report  
J.  New Items for Discussion 
 
K.  Announcement of Next Meeting – February 18, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
L.  Adjourn 

 

 

The City of Shelton is committed to the non-discriminatory treatment of all persons in employment and the 
delivery of services and resources.  If you require accommodation for your attendance at the City Council 
meeting, please call (360) 432-5103 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 
 



 

Updated 1/27/19 
 

 
2020 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 2/11 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Council Vacancy Interviews Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/31 

Tues. 2/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• 4th Quarter LTAC Report – Mason County 

Historical Society Museum 
Business Agenda    

• Ordinance No.____Single Room Occupancy  
Action Agenda 

• Swearing-in of new Councilmember 
• Ordinance No. 1948-0120 Parks, Recreation, 

Open Space and Trails Plan 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 2/7 

Tues. 3/3 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
• Ordinance No. _____ Stormwater Rates 

Action Agenda 
• Ordinance No.____ Single Room Occupancy 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 2/21 

Tues. 3/17 
5:50 p.m. 
 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
• Election of President and Clerk of the Board 

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 3/6 

Tues. 3/17 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Ordinance No. _____ Stormwater Rates 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 3/6 



 

Updated 1/27/19 
 

•  
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 4/7 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 3/27 

Tues. 4/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 4/10 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  











































































 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Business Meeting Minutes November 5, 2019  

Shelton Civic Center - 6:00 p.m. 
 

Business Meeting Minutes November 5, 2019 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Bob Rogers City Manager Jeff Niten 
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Clerk Donna Nault 
Gary Cronce Accounting Manager Teri Schnitzer 
Kevin Dorcy Public Works Director Craig Gregory 
Kathy McDowell Communications and Government Relations 
Eric Onisko Specialist – Mary Ricker 
Joe Schmit   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  All councilmembers present. 
 
LATE CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
City Manager Jeff Niten – Added a lease agreement for post office park area (see Action Agenda 
Item #3) 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS  
One or more councilmembers attended the following meetings and/or events: 
 Constituent meetings 
 Staff briefings 
 Library Dedication 
 Spotlight Shelton 
 YMCA Groundbreaking Ceremony 
 Seattle Washington – Homelessness Conference 
 State Auditor’s Exit Interview 
 Pacific Asset Management – Ribbon Cutting 
 Mason County Advisory Health Board 
 Shelton-Mason Chamber of Commerce Luncheon  
 Peninsula Regional Transportation Planning Organization 
 Mason County Association of Realtors 
 League of Women Voters of Mason County 
 Mason County Public Health Department 
 Economic Development Council 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Public Comment 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 
 
 
 



 
 

Business Meeting Minutes November 5, 2019 Pg. 2 of 3 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
 Mason County Historical Society Museum’s 3rd Quarter Lodging Tax Advisory 

Committee Report – presented by Director Liz Arbaugh 
 Investment Update and 2018 Audit Results – presented by Accounting Manager Teri 

Schnitzer 
 
BUSINESS AGENDA 

1. 2019 Chip Seal and 2019 Residential Paving Final Acceptance – presented by Public 
Works Director Craig Gregory. 
 
Concurred to move to the Action Agenda on November 19, 2019. 

 
2. Transpo Group On-Call Engineering Contract Amendment and Work Order Amendment 

– presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory. 
 
Concurred to move to the Action Agenda on November 19, 2018. 
 

3. Resolution No. 1153-1019 Joint Lobbying Inter-Local Agreement – presented by City 
Manager Jeff Niten. 
 
Concurred to move to the Action Agenda on November 19, 2019. 
 

4. Public Defense Contract Amendment – presented by City Manager Jeff Niten. 
 
Concurred to move to the Action Agenda on November 19, 2019. 

 
ACTION AGENDA 

1. 2020 Legislative Agenda – Resolution No. 1152-0919 – presented by City Manager Jeff 
Niten. 
 
First reading. A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 

 
2. FCS Group Rate Study Amendment No. 2 – presented by Public Works Director Craig 

Gregory. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 

 
3. Lease Agreement Post Office Park Area for November 18, 2019 through January 13, 

2020 and reading of Resolution No. 1154-1119 – presented by City Manager Jeff Niten 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Public Comments. 
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
City Manager Jeff Niten discussed the following: 

• Happy Veteran’s Day 
• Introduction of Communications and Government Relations Specialist - Mary Ricker 
• Library Hill Trail 
• Spotlight Shelton 
• Western Gateway Project – November 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 



 
 

Business Meeting Minutes November 5, 2019 Pg. 3 of 3 
 

NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
No discussion items. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
November 19, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Special Council Meeting 

Committee of the Whole – November 5, 2019 
Shelton Civic Center – 5:00 p.m. 

 

City Council Special Meeting - Committee of the Whole 
November 5, 2019 Pg. 1 of 1 

 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Bob Rogers City Manager Jeff Niten 
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Clerk Donna Nault 
Gary Cronce Finance Director Aaron BeMiller 
Kevin Dorcy  
Kathy McDowell  
Eric Onisko 
Joe Schmit 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.  All councilmembers were present. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

• Introduction 2020 Budget – City Manager Jeff Niten 
• Details of 2020 Budget - Finance Director Aaron BeMiller 

 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 5:51 p.m. 
 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



Commission Briefing Form  Revised 01/20/04 

 
 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date: 01/21/20 
Brief Date:       02/04/20 
Action Date:  02/18/20 

Department:  Community Development 
 
Presented By:  Mark Ziegler 

 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The Shelton Parks, Recreation, Open Space, and Trails (PROST) Plan examines the city’s open space assets and 
engages the public in determining the level of recreational service being provided, then outlines recommended 
improvements to form a basis for future capital improvement planning. This plan has been prepared in compliance 
with State of Washington Growth Management Act requirements and compliments the City of Shelton 
Comprehensive Plan and Community Vision and Action Plan. Additionally, the plan has been developed in 
compliance with the Washington State Recreation and Conservation Office guidelines.  

The PROST plan inventories and analyzes the city’s existing parklands and numerous undeveloped city owned 
parcels. It examines the city’s properties in comparison to demographics, and in comparison to other cities and 
national recreational standards. In this comparison, the City of Shelton was found to have a low ratio of park acres 
to population, and while residents show satisfaction with the city’s parks and recreation amenities, they rely upon 
neighboring communities to meet some of their aquatic recreational needs and to access shorelines. 
 
The planning process engaged the residents of Shelton through an online survey, virtual workshop and public 
forums to assess current park and recreation use and define needs and desires. Participation in the process was 
strong and demonstrated a high level of public enthusiasm. Overall, the current level of service provided by the 
city’s parks, recreational facilities, open spaces and trails was found to be lacking in some areas while acceptable 
in others, with expressed interests in specific additions and improvements primarily to existing amenities.  

To improve level of service and provide for residents’ interests; recommendations on a city-wide scale and park-
specific scale are proposed in the plan. Citywide, the formalization of water access points along Oakland Bay and 
Goldsborough Creek are proposed along with recommendations to activate smaller city-owned parcels for 
neighborhood scaled recreational use. New trails are also outlined to improve walking and bicycling 
opportunities. Following the city-wide recommendations, each of the city’s existing parks received a specific set 

 
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
     PROST Plan 

 
  ATTACHMENTS:  
     Ordinance No. 1948-0120 
     Draft PROST Plan 
      
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      



Commission Briefing Form  Revised 01/20/04 

of recommendations to improve access, use, natural health, and a diversity of recreational offerings. Following the 
recommendations is a list of target actions and a Capital Improvement Plan identifying project costs and near-
term priorities. 
 

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
 N/A 
   

BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
Adoption of the plan does not have specific budget impacts.  Elements of the Capital Improvement Plan 
will be addressed by the City Council in annual budget processes. Plan adoption is necessary for 
Washington State Department of Recreation and Conservation grant eligibility. 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 A public hearing will be conducted on February 4. The adopted plan will be made available via the City’s 

website and print copies by request. 
   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: 
Conduct a first reading of Ordinance No. 1948-0120 adopting the 2020 Parks, Recreation, Open Space and 
Trails Plan for the City of Shelton on February 4, 2020 and concur to conduct a second reading and 
adoption on February 18, 2020.  

  
 
 



Ordinance No. 1948-0120 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE 2020 
PARKS, RECREATION, OPEN SPACE AND TRAILS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  

 
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the 2020 Parks, Recreation, Open Space and 
Trails Plan for the City of Shelton (hereinafter called “PLAN”), which includes goals and 
objectives, policies, inventory, and consideration of park land levels of service; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds the PLAN has been subject to public participation 
and public hearing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the best interest of the City of Shelton, its 
citizens, and businesses to adopt said PLAN and to repeal all previous Parks and Recreation 
Comprehensive Plans for the City of Shelton; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHELTON DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  The 2020 Parks, Recreation, Open Space and Trails Plan for the City of Shelton 
together with goals, policies, and consideration of park land level of service is hereby 
adopted. 
 
  
INTRODUCED at the regular Council meeting this 4th day of February 2020. 
 
 
ADOPTED this    day of   _____ 2020. 
 
 
 
              
     Kevin Dorcy, Mayor 
 
      
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
City Clerk Nault 
 
 



PARKS RECREATION 
OPEN SPACE AND TRAILS 

(PROST) PLAN
CITY OF SHELTON



PROST ELEMENTS

 EXISTING FACILITIES

 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT

 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

 DEMAND AND NEEDS ANALYSIS

 ACTION PROGRAM

 POTENTIAL FUNDING SOURCES

 FUNDING STRATEGY



MISSION AND VISION

 Mission Statement

To enrich lives by providing recreational opportunities through safe and inviting 
parks, trails, facilities, open space and by being good environmental stewards.

 Vision

The Parks and Recreation Department will provide a robust city-wide park system 
and recreational facilities, plus well-rounded recreation programs. There will be 
a park serving every neighborhood, and a system of urban trails linking parks, 
open spaces, and other public places. Our facilities will include innovative, high 
quality, and environmentally sustainable designs and materials.

As the gateway to the Olympic Peninsula, Shelton is an increasingly desirable 
destination for visitors and residents. We will expand our parks and open spaces 
by conserving and restoring areas of natural beauty through collaboration with 
state and county governments, private landholders, and private citizens.



EXISTING FACILITIES 

 Community Parks – 24.87 acres

 Neighborhood Parks – 3.87 acres

 Urban Pocket Parks- 3.33 acres

 Trails, Open Space and Undeveloped Parks- 86.10 acres



PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
 Spotlight Shelton 5/1/19

 Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

 Virtual Workshop

 Natural trails

 Play structure/splash park

 Open space

 Community Survey 

 226 individual comments

 50% visit park once p/week

 Types of facilities: shorelines/beaches, trails



GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

 Administration

 Planning

 Finance

 Park Use

 Tourism 

 Trails

 Open Space

 Water Access

 Cultural/Historic Resources

 Maintenance

 Acquisition/Development

 Coordination



DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS

 Level of service standard to 
meet goals utilizing:

 National Guidelines

 State Guidelines

 Peer Cities

 City Plans

 Community Feedback

 Level of service standards:

 Community Parks – 3 mile radius

 Neighborhood Parks- .5 mile radius

 Parks- 5 acres p/1,000 residents

 Open Space - 20 acres p/1,000 residents 

 Trails – Expanded goals & objectives

 Shoreline – Preservation as opportunities 
arise



DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS



DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS



ACTION PROGRAM

 Methodology and approach to reach goals through three levels

 Priority projects and actions

 Facility maintenance

 Amenity specific renovation and replacement

 Planning and development

 Trails and corridors

 Enhance support facilities



FUNDING
 Shelton Metropolitan Park District current expense

 Bonds, Levy, Taxes, Impact Fees, REET

 Grants, Donations, Easements, Partnerships



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item G1) 

Touch Date: 01/07/20 
Brief Date:       01/21/20 
Action Date:  02/04/20 

Department:  Executive 
 
Presented By:  Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
     Master Fee Schedule 

 
  ATTACHMENTS:  
     Resolution 1155-0120 
     Exhibit “A” 
      
 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

MZ, DM, DN 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The Master Fee Schedule is intended to recover costs associated with the services the City provides, notably 
building, land use, and public works permitting activities to ensure a livable community that meets Washington 
State Building code requirements, engineering standards, and creates the type of environment our community 
expects. 
 
A process was developed and agreed upon with City Council in January of 2019 to update the Master Fee 
Schedule.  Since its adoption in February, 2019 it has been noted that some fees were not included or needed 
to be updated.  City staff has provided an edited version of the Master Fee Schedule.   
   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
The Council may adopt or revise the attached draft Master Fee Schedule as desired. 

   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  

 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  

   Information regarding this proposal is available through the City Clerk’s office. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends a first reading and approval of Resolution No. 1155-0120 by making the following motion: 
“I move to approve Resolution No. 1155-0120 as presented.” 



01/27/20 1 4:38 PM 

RESOLUTION NO.  1155-0120 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION  
NO. 1147-0619 (MASTER FEE SCHEDULE) 

 
 
WHEREAS, it is the general policy of the city to establish fees that are reflective of the cost of services provided 
by the city; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Shelton City Council approved Resolution No. 1147-0619-0120 at a regular meeting held on 
July 16, 2019; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Shelton City Council desires to eliminate several fees, update fees and charges with the Master 
Fee Schedule that are outdated or no longer applicable.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Public Interest.  The City Council for the City of Shelton, Washington finds that it is in the public 
interest to amend and supersede the previously adopted Master Fee Schedule to address costs associated with 
providing services. 
 
Section 2.  Supersede previous Resolutions.  This resolution inclusive of Exhibit “A” attached hereto shall 
supersede in its entirety Resolution No. 1147-0619 previously approved by the Shelton City Council. 
 
Section 3.  Adjustments.  The Shelton City Council amends the Master Fee Schedule to include Exhibit “A”. 
 
Section 4.  Effective date.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect on March 1, 2020. 
 
INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton on this 4th day of February 2020. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          __________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                Mayor Dorcy 
 
   
___________________________________ 
____________________________  
City Clerk Nault    
     
 
                          



 

1 
 

 
 
 

 

City of Shelton  

525 Cota Street 

Shelton, Washington 98584 

Master Fee Schedule 

RES 1155-0120 

Exhibit “A” 

 

 

General Government………………………………………………………………………………………………………. pg. 2 

Animal Shelter……………………………………………………………………………………………… pg. 3 

Civic Center………………………………………………………………………………………………….. pg. 3 

Code Enforcement……………………………………………………………………………………….. pg. 4 

Parks and Recreation…………………………………………………………………………………… pg. 4 

Police Department…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. pg. 4 

Community Development…………………………………………………………………………………………....... pg. 5 

Planning………………………………………………………………………………………………………. pg. 5 

Building……………………………………………………………………..………………………………… pg. 6 

  Fire……………………………………………………………………….……………………………..….pg. 14 

Public Works………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… pg. 14 

Sanitary Sewer…………………………………………………………………………………………… pg. 15 

Reclaimed Water……………………………………………………………………………….………. pg. 16 

Water……………………………………………………………………………………………….……….. pg. 17 

Misc. and Grade and Fill…………………………………………………………………..………… pg. 18 

 

 

 



 

2 
 

 

 

Type of Permit        Fee 

 

General Government           

Annual Report $10.00 

Documents provided at Public Hearings 
Audio Reproduction (when requested within 
one year of hearing).  *Other than Police 

$0.00 (within one year) 
$10.00 (requested after one year of hearing 

date) 
Video Reproduction * Other than Police $10.00 
Copies  $0.15 per page 

Scanned copies to electronic format $0.10 per page 

Files or attachments for electronic delivery $0.05 per four (4) attachments 

Gigabyte of electronic records for 
transmission 

$0.10 per gigabyte 

Storage media, container, envelope, postage 
and delivery charge 

Actual Cost 

R.C.W. 42.56.120 (2) (b) (c) and (e)  

New and renewal of Business License $50.00 

Sexually Oriented Business License $100.00 

Sexually Oriented Manager or Entertainer $50.00 

Taxi Operator License (per operator) $40.00 

Taxi Vehicle License (per vehicle) $40.00 

Returned Check charge $40.00 

VISA/MC chargeback $35.00 

Special Event Permit $35.00 (An additional $25.00 is due for 
applications received 25 business days or less 

prior to the event).  
City Special Event services (barricades, 
garbage, etc.) 

$25.00 (per event, per service) 

Displays on City message boards $30.00 



 

3 
 

Map Reproduction Color 36 x 48 $18.00 
Color 24 x 36 $12.00 

Special Order 36 x 48 $30.00 
Special Order 24 x 36 $20.00 

Black Line $1.00 (Per square foot) 
 

Animal Shelter 

Adoption Fee  ($100.00) 

Adoption Fee with Rabies Vaccine $112.50 

Animal License ($5.00 discount for 

spayed/neutered dogs) No fee for service 

dogs. Senior citizen 65 yrs. and older 50% off 

licensing.  

 ($30.00) 

Rabies Vaccination $32.50 

Surrender of Dog (City residents only)  ($40.00) 

Animal Impound (City residents) First impoundment ($50.00) 
Second impoundment ($75.00) 

Third and subsequent impoundment ($150.00) 
All impound fees shall also be charged unpaid animal 

license fees.  
Boarding fee (over 48 hours) per day($30.00) 

Lost license or transfer of license  ($10.00) 

Non-resident animal impound fee First impoundment ($150.00) 
Second impoundment ($200.00) 

Third and subsequent impoundment ($250.00) 
 

Civic Center Rental  

Damage Deposit $300.00 

Kitchen $50.00 

Black drapery $2.00 (per 10 foot section) 

Staging $10.00 (use of 1 – 4 sections) 



 

4 
 

Equipment Rental 25” TV Monitor/VCR $10.00 
Multimedia Projector $20.00 

Coffee Service $25.00 (per gallon) 

Meeting rooms $22.00 per hour for each 600 sq. ft. 

Main meeting room $75.00 per hour 

 

Code Enforcement 

Infraction Issued 
Fees including site visit(s), photos, file 
creation, documentation, etc.  Plus itemized 
fees to include attorney costs, additional 
tracked staff time and costs, title searches, 
service, court filing fees, which may be 
included in the city request for abatement 
cost reimbursement per R.C.W. 35.21.955 

$68.00 minimum 

 

Parks and Recreation 

Parks Master Plan $20.00 

Ballfields and Playfields (Callanan Park/Loop 
Field. 

Field Rental $12.00 per hour 
Softball Field preparation $20.00 each field 

City recreation programs Actual cost of program 

Refunds Before first class: %100 
Before second class: %80 

Before third class: %50 
After third class: No refunds 

Picnic Shelters $12.50 per hour.  Two hour minimum, plus 
applicable fees for garbage, labor, misc. 

Commercial Park (Use by individual, 
company, corporation, business or similar for 
the purposes of selling, distributing, or 
promotion.  

$25.00 

 

Police Department  

Fingerprints $60.00 



 

5 
 

Video Reproduction Time and material 

Audio Reproduction Time and material 

Weapons Permit  $49.25 

Weapons Permit renewal  $32.00 

Weapons Permit renewal – late application $42.00 

Weapons Permit – replacement $10.00 

Weapons Dealer Permit $125.00 

Excess Alarm fee $25.00 after three (3) false alarms 

 

Community Development – Planning 

Address Assignment $100.00 

Annexation  $1,200.00 plus $40.00 per acre or fraction 
thereof.   

Appeal to the Hearing Examiner Individual - $1,000.00 
H.O.A. - $500.00 

Boundary Line Adjustment $315.00 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment $2,600.00 

Comprehensive Plan document $35.00 

Conditional Use Permit $2,700.00 

SEPA $300.00 

EIS $1,400.00 plus consultant costs 

Fence $75.00 residential 
$180.00 commercial 

Forest Practices Application $350.00 

Plat/Binding Site Plan Preliminary:  $3,300.00 plus $40.00 per lot 
Extension: $200.00 

Final:  $500.00 plus $30.00 per lot 
Administrative Amendments:  $200.00 

Public Hearing Amendments:  $1,500.00  
Planned Unit Development Preliminary:  $3,000.00 plus $25.00 per lot 

Extension:  $200.00 



 

6 
 

Final:  $500.00 plus $30.00 per lot 
Administrative Amendments:  $200.00 

Public Hearing Amendments:  $1,500.00   
Parcel combination $320.00  

Pre-submittal conference $150.00 

Short Plat $920.00 

Site Plan Review $1,200.00 

Site Plan amendment $110.00 

Variance Permit $2,700.00 

Zone Change  $2,400.00 

Zoning Letter $45.00 

Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment $435.00 

Signs $50.00 when no building permit required 
$55.00 per square foot valuation with 

building permit 
 

Shoreline Specific applications  

Shoreline Management Program document $35.00 

Shoreline Statement of Exemption $170.00 
Substantial Development Permit $560.00 

Public Hearing Required: $2,300.00 
Shoreline Conditional Use Permit $2,300.00 

Shoreline Variance $2,300.00 

 

Community Development – Building 

After Hours Inspections (Regular business 
hours 8am to 5pm Monday through Friday). 

$70.00 per hour (two hour minimum) 

Re-inspection fee $70.00 per hour (one hour minimum) 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically 
indicated. 

$70.00 per hour (one half hour minimum) 

Additional plan review required for plan 
changes. 

$70.00 per hour (one half hour minimum) 



 

7 
 

Note:  For the building fees above, or the 
total; hourly cost to the jurisdiction, 
whichever is the greatest. This cost shall 
include supervision, overhead, equipment, 
hourly wages and fringe benefits of the 
employees involved. 
Actual costs include administrative and 
overhead costs. 

 

Building Valuation 

*NOTE: all footnotes of Building Valuation 
Data as published by ICC shall apply 

1) New construction, and remodels greater 
than 50%: of "R" occupancies   The City of 
Shelton will utilize the International Code 
Council’s “Building Valuation Data Table” on 
a two year lag as published in the August 
edition of the Building Safety Journal.  The 
square footage valuations from this table will 
be implemented on the first day of 
September following publication and remain 
in force through August of the following year. 
2) Private garages, storage buildings, green 
houses and similar structures shall be valued 
as Utility, Miscellaneous  
3) Remodels less than 50% shall be valued at 
50% of the table value from the ICC Building 
Valuation Data for occupancy specified. 

Bulkheads $20.00 per cubic foot 

Building Permit 

NOTE:  Washington State surcharge applies:  

$25.00 Commercial, $6.50 Residential. 

 

Valuation: 
$1.00 to $500.00: $25.00 

$501.00 to $2,000.00:  $25.00 and $3.00 per 
each additional $100 or fraction thereof and 

including $2,000 
$2,001.00 to $25,000.00:  $70.00 and $14.00 

for each additional $1,000 or fraction 
thereof to and including $25,000 

$25,000.00 to $50,000.00:  $390.00 and 
$10.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof to and including $50,000 
$50,001.00 to $100,000.00:  $640.00 and 

$7.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 
thereof to and including $100,000 

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00:  $1,000.00 and 



 

8 
 

$6.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 
thereof to and including $500,000 

500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00:  $3,400.00 and 
$5.00 for each additional $1,000 or fraction 

thereof to and including $1,000,000 
$1,000,000 and up: $5,700 and $7.00 for 

each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof to 
and including $1,000,000  

 
       

Maximum Building Permit fee $50,000.00 

Early Foundation Permit/Early start 
agreement (Early foundation permit for 
commercial/industrial building will be 
deducted from permit fee upon full 
submittal. 

25% of building permit fee 

Demolition permit $120.00 plus State surcharge 

Reroof – residential only     $115.00 

Reroof –commercial 

 per square valuation is used to determine 

valuation 

$275.00 per square   - 

Class A&B (hotmop/torchdown) 

$250.00 per square  - 

Composition( roll/3 tab) 

$325.00 per square  - 

Composition with plywood replacement 

$300.00 per square  -  Metal 

$275.00 per square  -  Shake 

$300.00 per square    -   Shingle 

Windows $25.00 first window, $7.00 for each 

additional window 

Reissuance of lost permit card $30.00 

Reissuance of plan package $140.00 

Stock Plans 50% of the ICC fee 



 

9 
 

Solid Fuel/Gas insert $140.00 

Hearing Examiner appeal $2,400.00 

Request for Reconsideration $500.00 

Investigation fee $70.00 per hour 

Mechanical Permit Each mechanical permit:  $25.00 
 
FURNACE: 
For issuing each supplemental permit for 
which the original permit for the original 
permit has not expired, been canceled, or 
final:  $8.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
forced-air or gravity-type furnace or burner, 
including ducts and vents attached to such 
appliance, up to and including 100,000 Btu/h 
(29.3kW):  $16.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
forced-air or gravity-type furnace or burner, 
including ducts and vents attached to such 
appliance, over 100,000 Btu/h (29.3 kW):  
$20.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each floor 
furnace, including vent:  $16.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
suspended heater, recessed wall heater on 
floor-mounted unit heater:  $16.00 
 
Appliance Vents: 
For the installation, relocation or 
replacement of each appliance vent and not 
included in an appliance permit:  $8.00 
 
Repairs or Additions: 
For the repair of, or addition to each heating 



 

10 
 

appliance, refrigeration unit, cooling unit, 
absorption unit, or each heating, cooling, 
absorption or evaporative cooling system, 
including installation of controls regulated by 
the Mechanical Code:  $15.00 
 
 
Boilers, Compressors, and Absorption 
Systems: 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
boiler or compressor to and including 3 
horsepower (10.6 kW), or each absorption 
system to and including 100,000 Btu/h (29.3 
kW):  $15.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
boiler or compressor over three horsepower 
(10.6 kW) to and including 15 horsepower 
(52.7 kW), or each absorption system over 
100,000 Btu/h (29.3 kW) to and including 
500,000 Btu/h (146.6 kW):  $30.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
boiler or compressor over 15 horsepower 
(52.7 kW) to and including 30 horsepower 
(105.5 kW), or each absorption system over 
500,000 Btu/h (146.6 kW) to and including 
1,000,000 Btu/h (293.1 kW):  $40.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
boiler or compressor over 30 horsepower 
(105.5 kW) to and including 50 horsepower 
(176 kW), or each absorption system over 
1,000,000 Btu/h (293.1 kW) to and including 
1,750,000 Btu/h (512.9 kW):  $60.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
boiler or compressor over 50 horsepower 
(176 kW), or each absorption system over 
1,750,000 Btu/h (512.9 kW):  $100.00 



 

11 
 

 
Air Handlers: 
For each air-handling unit to and including 
10,000 cubic feet per minute (cfm) (4719 
L/s), including ducts attached thereto:  
$12.00 
 
Note: This fee does not apply to an air-
handling unit, which is a portion of a factory- 
assembled appliance, cooling unit, 
evaporative cooler or absorption unit for 
which a permit is required elsewhere in the 
Mechanical Code for each air-handling unit 
over 10,000 cfm (4719 L/s):  $20.00 
 
Evaporative Coolers: 
For each evaporative cooler other than 
portable type:  $12.00 
 
Ventilation and Exhaust: 
For each ventilation fan connected to a single 
duct:  $8.00 
 
For each ventilation system which is not 
portion of any heating or air-conditioning 
system authorized by a permit:  $12.00 
 
For the installation of each hood which is 
served by mechanical exhaust, including the 
ducts for such hood:  $12.00 
 
Incinerators:   
For the installation or relocation of each 
domestic-type incinerator:  $20.00 
 
For the installation or relocation of each 
commercial or industrial-type incinerator:  
$16.00 
 
Miscellaneous: 
For each appliance or piece of equipment 



 

12 
 

regulated by the Mechanical Code but not 
classed in other appliance categories, or for 
which no other fee is listed in the table:  
$12.00 

Mobile/Manufactured Home set-up Individual Lot:  $472.00 
Park Set:  $165.00 

NOTE:  Includes 4x4 landing 
Mobile Home Title Eliminations $30.00 

Plan Review (All types other than 
Mechanical) 
*NOTE: Commercial kitchen based on project 
valuation of engineer's written estimate. 

65% of Permit fee 
Mechanical only:  25% of Permit fee 

Plumbing Permit Each permit:  $25.00 
Each supplemental permit:  $10.00 

 
NOTE: Unit Fee Schedule in addition to above 

 
For each plumbing fixture on one trap or a 
set of fixtures on one trap (including water, 
drainage piping, and backflow protection 
therefore):  $8.00 
 
For each building sewer and each trailer park 
sewer:  $16.00 
 
Rainwater systems per drain (inside building):  
$8.00 
 
For each cesspool where permitted:  $27.00 
 
For each private sewage disposal system:  
$45.00 
 
For each water heater and/or vent:  $8.00 
 
For each industrial waste pretreatment 
interceptor including its trap and vent, except 
kitchen-type grease interceptors functioning 
as fixture traps:  $8.00 
 



 

13 
 

For each installation, alteration or repair of 
water piping and/or water treating 
equipment, each:  $8.00 
 
For each repair or alteration of drainage or 
vent piping, each fixture:  $8.00 
 
For each lawn sprinkler system on any one 
meter including backflow protection devices 
therefore:  $8.00 
 
For each backflow protective device other 
than atmospheric type vacuum breakers: 

• 2 inch (51 mm) diameter and smaller:  
$8.00 

• over 2 inch (51 mm) diameter:  
$16.00 

Atmospheric-type vacuum breakers: 
• 1 to 5:  $5.00 
• over 5, each:  $2.00 

Propane Tanks and Piping (above and below 
ground) 

$12.00 per tank 

Refund: 
2015-IBC Section 109.6 / 2015-IRC Section 
R108.5 

The building official may authorize refunding 
on not more than fifty percent (50%) of the 
permit fee paid when no work has been done 
under a permit issued in accordance with this 
code.  The building official may authorize   
refunding of not more than seventy-five 
percent (75%) of the plan review fee paid 
when an applicant for a permit for which a 
plan review fee has not been paid is 
withdrawn or canceled before any plan 
reviewing is done. The building official shall 
not authorize refunding of any fee paid 
except on written application filed by the 
original permittee no later than 180 days 
after the date of fee paid. 

 

 



 

14 
 

 

 

 

Fire Department  

 

Automatic Fire Alarm $350.00 

Flow Test (one-time) $140.00  

Fixed Fire Suppression $200.00 

Auto Sprinkler System $350.00 

Commercial Project Plan Review $325.00 up to 3,600 square feet 

$400.00 3,600 to 10,000 square feet 

$475.00 over 10,000 square feet 

Overtime Plan Review $101.00 per hour 

Public Fireworks Display $100.00 

 

 

Public Works 

Right-of-Way and Obstruction Permits Short term maintenance permit:  $45.00 
Temporary Construction of Heavy Use 
Permit:  $65.00 plus inspection fees 
Fixture and Encroachment Permit:  $65.00  
$15.00 annual renewal fee. If for sidewalk 
café, add $280.00/hr review fee. 

Fine for Work in Right of Way without 
Permits 

$250.00 plus standard permit fee 

Special Development Studies:  Traffic Impact 
Reports, Hydrology studies, and similar. 

Contract Consultant fees 

Traffic Impact Fee $3,735.71 for SFR/varies based on use.  ORD. 
1907-1017 Exhibit B 

Civil Plan review $225.00 per hour 
Inspection Fees $85.00 per hour 



 

15 
 

Latecomer Agreement  $280.00 
Right-of-Way vacation $500.00 
Sewer Connection Charges Utility Application Permit:  $65.00 plus 

applicable GFC 
 

Sewer GFC 

Water Meter Size   Weighting Factor    Fee 

3/4" 1.00 $3,258.00 

1” 2.50 $8,145.00 

1.5” 5.00 $16,290.00 

2” 8.00 $26,064.00 

3” 16.00 $48,870.00 

4” 25.00 $81,495.00 

6” 50.00 $162,900.00 

8” 80.00 $260,640.00 

 

Sewer GFC (Grandview Heights only) 

Water Meter Size   Weighting Factor    Fee 

3/4“ 1.00 $1,629.00 

1“ 2.50 $4,072.00 

1.5” 5.00 $8,145.00 

2” 8.00 $13,032.00 

3” 16.00 $24,435.00 

4” 25.00 $40,725.00 

6” 50.00 $81,495.00 

8” 80.00 $130,320.00 

 

Reclaimed Water 



 

16 
 

Water Meter Charge         Fee 

3/4" Meter $238.16 

1” $354.91 

1.5” $760.43 

2” $1,029.38 

3” $2,018.65 

4” $3,170.16 

6” $4,298.21 

Above 6” $6,095.57 

 

 

 

 

Reclaimed Water GFC 

Water Meter Size   Weighting Factor    Fee 

3/4”  1.00 $326.00 

1” 2.50 $815.00 

1.5” 5.00 $1,629.00 

2” 8.00 $2,606.00 

3” 16.00 $4,887.00 

4” 25.00 $8,150.00 

6” 50.00 $16,290.00 

8” 80.00 $26,064.00 

 

Water Fees 

Water Turn off for other than non-payment. $0.00 



 

17 
 

(regular business hours) 

Water Turn off – non payment $100.00 

Water Turn off (after business hours) $100.00 

Water Turn on (regular business hours) $0.00 

Water Turn on (after business hours) $100.00 

Annual Hydrant Water Use permit $70.00 

Hydrant Water Load $145.00 (Commercial consumption charge 
per SMC 15.28.050) 

Hydrant Meter Fee and Deposit $70.00 plus $750.00 refundable deposit 

Hydrant Gate Valve Fee and Deposit $35.00 plus $300.00 refundable deposit 

Hydrant Wrench Fee and Deposit $35.00 plus $50.00 refundable deposit  

Fine for connection to hydrant without 
permit 

$1,000.00 

Fine for connection to hydrant without meter $500.00 

Fine for unauthorized 
connection/disconnection of water service 

$500.00 

Utility Permit  $170.00 plus applicable GFC 

 

Water Meter Charge 

3/4" meter $238.16 

1” meter $354.91 

1.5” meter $760.43 

2” meter $1,029.38 

3” meter $2,018.65 

4” meter $3,170.16 

6” meter $4,298.21 

Above 6” meter $6,095.57 

 

Water Meter GFC 



 

18 
 

Water Meter Size   Weighting Factor    Fee 

3/4” 1.00 $1,260.00 

1” 2.50 $3,150.00 

1.5” 5.00 $6,300.00 

2” 8.00 $10,080.00 

3” 16.00 $18,900.00 

4” 25.00 $31,500.00 

6” 50.00 $63,000.00 

8” 80.00 $100,800.00 

 

Misc.  

Commercial Fire Line No Charge 

Backflow Testing No Charge 

 

Fill and Grade 

Fill and Grading Plan Review $320.00  

Inspection $80.00 

 

 


	1 Agenda_20200204
	2 2020 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	4 Draft Minutes_20191105
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

	5 Draft Minutes_20191105_Special Meeting_Committee of the Whole
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT
	ADJOURN
	Meeting adjourned at 5:51 p.m.

	6 PROST Plan Briefing 200204 USE THIS ONE
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	7 PROST plan adoption ordinance 1948-0120
	8 PARKS RECREATION OPEN SPACE AND TRAILS (PROST) powerpoint01142020
	PARKS RECREATION OPEN SPACE AND TRAILS (PROST) PLAN
	PROST ELEMENTS
	MISSION AND VISION
	EXISTING FACILITIES 
	PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
	GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
	DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS
	DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS
	DEMAND AND NEEDS ANAYLSIS
	ACTION PROGRAM
	FUNDING

	9 Briefing_Master Fee Schedule_01212020
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	10 Master Fee Schedule Resolution No1155-0120
	11 2020 Master Fee Schedule_Ex A

